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23r June

Sir,

With reference to the sore

howe which you contructed

to deliver at Bettleford on

about the 1st August last

and which formed the subject

of your letter of the 17th Ultimo

I have to inform you that the

Department does not now

require them.

Selivery at Battletod

last summer was only permithe

on account of the distrirbed

state of the Country, and writhe

at Frroy Lake, for which place

they were intended, nou at

Geo. F. Munsor Esqr

Battleford

Uinmipag

Manitoba
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